TO THE SUBSCRIBERS

Had it not been for the war, a new Memorial Volume of the School
would have been issued ; but that, like the erection of the new buildings
on the magnificent site at Norval, on the Credit River, has been deferred.
In its stead is presented a new and enlarged edition of the “Roll of
Pupils,” which has been compiled from the Registers of the School and
its other records as well as from supplementary information supplied by
“Old Boys” and other persons. Among ihe latter are Mr. C. Henderson,
Mr. Jackson, Mr. Principal Hutton, of University College, Toronto,
Professor Baker, F.R.S.C., Professor Fraser, Mr. F. C. Watson, of
Sarnia, Mr. W. Hart, of Guelph, Mr. T. Evans Bradburn, of Peter-
horough, the Librarian of the University of St. Andrew’s, the Com-
mandant of the Roval Military College, the Registrars of the University
of Toronto, Queen’s, and McGill, together with many mothers, wives,
sisters, and daughters of “Old Boys” and Old Masters.

Fifteen years ago the former edition appeared under the editorship
of a committee composed of Messrs. F. J. Campbell, Thos. E. Champion,
Arnold Morphy, Harold Muntz, D. T. Symons, and A. H. Young. The
basis of their work was the list which had appeared in the Memorial
Polume, published about ten years earlier under the generzl editorship of
the late Mr. G. Mercer Adam and the late Mr. George Dickson, Principal
from 1885 to 1895. To this list were added, in 1901, the names of the
pupils who had entered the School at Deer Park within the intervening
decade.

Some ten years ago the present Editor undertook to construct a card
index of the “Old Boys,” provided that the Association paid for printing,
postage, and clerical assistance. This it has done without stint to a sum
amounting to more than two thousand dollars. In addition, a subscription
for expenses was given by the late Mr. H. C. Hammond, at one time
President of the Association. To contain the catalogue, a cabinet is being
presented by Mr. R. S. Hudson, to whom, as well as to the present
President, Mr. W. G. Gooderham, the Editor is indebted for ever ready
sympathy in his undertaking.

For help with the military list the Editor is deeply indebted to Mr.
G. E. Kingsford, to the Principal, and to his Secretary, Miss Philbrick.
It has been carefully checked with the Departmental lists, as far as pos-
sible, by his own assistant, Miss L. Irene Taylor, of whose work in general
he cannot speak too highly. In particular, Miss Taylor deserves mention




